From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Moarrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen
(USAAZ) 6

CcC: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: 4/13/2011 12:33:54 AM

Subject: Re: Draft letter to Issa for tomorrow

Thx.

From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 12:29 AM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: Draft letter to Issa for tomorrow

http://www.washingtonost.com/national/white-house-delays-gun-reporting-requirement-along-mexican-border/2011/02
J04/ABT10xQ_story.html

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 11:54 PM

To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: Draft letter to Issa for tomorrow

Get me that statement. Thx.

From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 11:52 PM
To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6

Subject: Re: Draft letter to Issa for tomorrow

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 09:59 PM
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6

Subject: RE: Draft letter to Issa for tomorrow

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 5:40 PM
To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6
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Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Subject: FW: Draft letter to Issa for tomorrow
Importance: High

Mike, Emory and Kristen: We need to get comments to Matt by 9am on Wednesday. Please review this evening and

DP iThanks! PJC
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 4:23 PM . .
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); ATF ;(ATF);
Hoover, William J. (ATF); ATF (ATF) '

Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); CsIBoi, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: Draft letter to Issa for tomorrow

Attached is a draft letter responding to Chairman Issa’s letter of yesterday. We need to send it tomorrow, to coincide
with the return date of the subpoena. Please review for accuracy and get me any comments/edits by noon tomorrow
EST. Sorry for the quick turnaround time. In particular,: DP

DP

Matt

Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Desk (202) 305-0273

Cell (202) 532-3087
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